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Jack Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2008 10:43 PM
Subject:  The Near Death Experience

To: Property Rights & Freedom Groups, Washington House & Senate, Media, Friends,
Senators Cantwell & Murray, Representative Reichert

Andy Gause, a monetary historian was interviewed by George Noory last night on Coast To
Coast AM.

Mr. Gause gave a brilliant interview.

Here is the short list of what he said last night on 570AM talk radio.

o Coast To Coast runs 9PM to 2AM PDT here in the Washington area.
o Check this link for your local stations and times. (all in standard times I believe)
o http://Wwww.coasttocoastam.com/info/wheretolisten.html

Andy Gause site is http://www.andygause.com/index.php

He has been on some 1000 TV & radio appearances, check out his biography and credentials on
on his site.

Here are high points from my notes on the interview FY1.

1. Goldman Sachs is the lead bank of the A merican Wall Street banks.

2. As an aside here not in this interview -

o The Past CEO of Goldman Sachs and

o the past president and CEO of The Nature Conservancy was nominated

o to be the Secretary of the Treasury

o Thank you Roni of www.goodneighborlaw.com for sending out this news in part

ARLINGTON, VA — May 30, 2006 — Steve McCormick, president and CEO of The Nature Conservancy
highlighted the leadership

of the out-going Nature Conservancy Board Chairman Henry M. Paulson,
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who today was nominated by President Bush to be the next Secretary of the Treasury.

“Hank has brought leadership and strength to this
this organization through critical times,” said
Steve McCormick, president and CEO of The
Nature Conservancy. “Hank has an unmatched
passion and commitment for conservation. A
tireless advocate, he has been a voice for
environmental issues at the highest levels of
business and government. His mark on the
Conservancy is indelible, and I know he will
bring his visionary global perspective to the
Department of the Treasury.”

In addition to serving as chairman and CEO of The Goldman Sachs Group,

Paulson has served as Chairman of The Nature Conservancy’s Board of

Directors since January of 2004. A n ardent conservationist, Paulson joined the Conservancy’s Board of
Directors in October of 2001. Paulson also was a driving force behind the Conservancy’s Asia Pacific
Council, an advisory board comprised of public and private sector leaders created to help promote
conservation and sustainable development across the Asia-Pacific region.

Under Paulson’s tenure, The Nature Conservancy made significant gains in global conservation and in
strengthening governance and accountability. As Chairman, he played key roles helping define the
organization’s global conservation vision, expand into new geographies and enhance the organization’s
partnerships with the private and public sectors.

3. U.S. accumulated debt is somewhere between $14 to 40 trillion
4. Mr. Gause is suggesting it is better to nationalize the "Federal Reserve"

o which would put the private cartel out of business

o put the money in circulation interest free

o eliminate the income tax which goes in large part to pay the bankers their
interest on electronic debt

5. Top 16 Bank Holding Companies

Rank Name City State
1 Citigroup Inc. New York NY
2 J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. New York NY
3 Bank of America Corporation Charlotte NC
4 Wachovia Corporation Charlotte NC
5 Wells Fargo & Company San Francisco CA
6 Bank One Corporation Chicago IL

7 Taunus Corporation New York NY
8 Fleetboston Financial Boston MA
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9 U.S. Bancorp Minneapolis MN
10 é\anl:lp,:rrlr;ro North American Holding Chicago I

11 HSBC North America Inc. Buffalo NY
12 Suntrust Banks, Inc. Atlanta GA
13 National City Corporation Clevland OH
14  The Bank of New York Company, Inc. New York NY
15 Fifth Third Bancorp Cincinnati OH
16  BB&T Corporation Jyinston- NC

6. Who owns the Federal Reserve Banks?

Wednesday, 01 October 2003

The Federal Reserve Banks are a privately owned consortium controlled by the
eight major stock-holding families:

The Rothschilds of England and Germany,
Moses Seif of Italy,

Lazard Freres of France,

the Warburgs of Germany,

Kuhn-Loeb of Germany,

Goldman-Sachs of the United States,

Lehman Brothers of the United States, and the
Rockefellers of the United States.

ONo gabrwbhpRE

Only three of these families are American.

« This small group decides the fates of hundreds of millions of people by their
financial policies and maneuvers.

« It was Baron Meyer Amschel Bauer Rothschild, (born in 1744 and died in 1812),
who said,

« "Give me control over a nation's currency and | care not who makes it's laws

Now we can see how global agendas are launched by a handful of super elites

Alex Jones of www.infowars.com and www.prisonplanet.com was also on Coast To Coast AM

o Talking about the massive flooding of disinformation via U-Tube and Google.

o He is saying there are thousands of people involved in propagating
disinformation distorting the truth to generate the fears they need to herd the masses into
believing a lie

o the amount of disinformation coming out of the internet and media is so voluminous that
that government is now shutting it down vs. investigating it first

o U-Tube and Google are working personally with Alex Jones in a rare attempt to stop the
distortions coming out against him and his web sites regarding global dominance and the
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taking of our individual liberty.
o He says there are roughly 50 web sites a day being created to distort information.
o The 9-11-2001 World Trade Center strike has created so much misinformation and
obstruction of the truth
o that this site was set up to act as a forum for investigation, education, accountability
and reform
o http://www.911truth.org/

This global central banking cartel & their mission of one world government is very real, whether
whether you believe it or not

o It has been well documented by Edward Griffin in his book "The Creature Form Jekyll
Island" and dozens of other independent authors

o Also in Aaron Russo's famous film documentary "A merica - Freedom to Fascism"

o My Grandfather saw this a hundred years ago and no one would believe him

o Few people can see this truth, fewer still are unable to comprehend it even when it
is explained to them.

This illusion has been created by such global financial cartels who control governments around
around the world as well as...

o create fears to manipulate our thinking, education and the way we live,
o create the wars we die in
o force us into rat packed high density human zoos
o force us to park out our own land for their eastern fetishes
o force us into unconstitutinal licensing of our vehicles, businesses, etc.
o force free Citizens to pay unconstitutional sales taxes, property taxes, "income taxes".
o tresspass and spy upon our lives
o make us believe they can tell us what and where we smoke, drink or otherwise decide
how to live
o the way we die
o they create an illusion for us to believe we are not free
o we believe the fears they create for us
o If we do not believe them or obey them -
o they make them real by throwing us into continual cycles of depression, wars using
force & tyrannical takings of our private property
o They fan the flames of taking by creating more nonsense taking legislation, judication &
administration
o under the guise of national emergencies
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o green extremism
o monetary extremism
o energy extremism
o social hysteria extremism
o medical extremism
o international terror extremism
o weather extremism
o judicial extremism
o con...gressional extremism
o executive order extremism
o political party extremism
o endless "isms"
o They fund both sides of the war and kill our families and take more of our private property
property
o They drive our farms, homes and land into bankruptcy
o They diminish the value of our private property with wars, printing more worthless
paper, rescuing themselves from their own fraud upon the people
o Thus America arms its enemies to justify expansion of the debtand more takings upon our
our rights
o Then they monetize the takings upon the blood and private property of our families for all
all our future generations
o Then surprise surprise
o THEY COME BACK AND ASK FOR MORE TO DO IT AGAIN
o Now we know who is doing this

These lies, disinformation, distortion create more phobias and nonsense

pandering political dysfunctional groups, e.g.

10.
11.

1
2
3
4
5.
6
7
8
9

. "man caused global warming"
. "endangered species"

. "critical areas"

. "wet lands"

"growth management"

. "sustaining development"
. "direct" taxes,

. ‘wars

. "Federal Reserve"
"Social Security"
"Welfare"
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12. "Medicare"

13. "emergency" services
14. "Homeland Security"
15. FBI, CIA,

16. FANNIE MAE

17. FREDDIE MAC

18. ad nausea

Y ou name the people's guilt, phobia, ignorance, apathy and...

o this elite banking group who owns the European Union
o and is working on the North America Union will line their pockets with your short comings
comings
o they control the life lines to every man, women and child in the world more or less
o this super elite group targets free minds and free thinking people all over the world
o They do the unimaginable & unthinkable
o create a private pseudo government service organization as a fraudulent collection
agency for their own private extortions upon free Americans (IRS)
o go around strict Constructional limitations set up to prevent this sort of plutocracy
o Federal Reserve and IRS = private corporations http://www.youtube.com/watch?
v=VVzkceT521A
o Federal Income Tax: Is It A Conspiracy?
http://soundingcircle.com/newslog2.php/ show_article/ a000195-000442.htm
o We Don't Need Income Tax - http://etherzone.com/2003/stang082203.shtml
o they corrupted the American Constituion during the constitutional conventions in the
the year 1787 -1790

These 8 groups of elites have created a dementia like plaque upon the minds

minds of free people

o Government as we know it in America is in the final stage of death

e you can smell it

o sadly our government does not know this and lives in denial - this too is systematic

o these 8 cartels & families have long been more than well aware of it

o this is a sickness not unlike the dreaded dis..ease called Alzheimer's

o whereby a once intelligent independent and beautiful person

o progressively becomes less human

o and is slowly turned into a humiliating, defecating & unstable highly dependent sick human
human
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o whereby they go through endless repetitive restless patterns of nonsense tasks

o whereby the plaque eats up their independence, their common sense, their intelligence, their
their ability to see themselves as they truly are

whereby basic functions of life are impossible for them

they do not know which way to turn, which way is up or down, what to do

whereby you watch, what was once your beautiful country being consumed from the inside
inside outand/or you own Father or Mother

I should know, my Dad and now my Mother both suffered from dementia & Alzheimer's

We Need A Miracle To Restore Our Motherland To The Freedoms & Liberties including those
those We NEVER HAD BEFORE

Lets take back America - http://globaleconomicanalysis.blogspot.com/

Jack Venrick
Enumclaw, Washington
TheNature (7,
C,Dnservancy >

Protecting nature, Preserving life.”

Henry M. Paulson, Jr. Elected Chairman Downloads:

of The Nature Conservancy Board of None

Governors

Goldman Sachs CEO to Lead the Board of the World's Press Release Index:

Largest Conservation Organization Nature Conservancy News Room

Press Releases
Search All Press Releases

Contact Information:

Steve Ertel
Phone: 703-841-2652

E-mail: sertel@tnc.org

Arlington, VA—January 20, 2004—The Nature Conservancy's Board of Governors today announced
that Henry M. "Hank" Paulson Jr., chairman and CEO of The Goldman Sachs Group Inc., has been
unanimously elected as the new chairman of the organization's national Board of Governors.

Paulson currently serves as a member of the Board and as co-chair of the Conservancy's Asia Pacific
Council. In this role, he has helped the Conservancy work with a variety of partners, from national

9/25/2008



governments to local village councils, to protect Asia's many natural wonders.

"Conserving the diversity of plant and animal life on Earth is a
mission of vital importance, and something | care deeply
about," said Paulson. "l was drawn to The Nature
Conservancy both because of its mission and because of its
pragmatic, inclusive approach. An approach that, in my
opinion, has produced an impressive record of
achievements.”

Commenting on Mr. Paulson's appointment, Carol Dinkins,
the retiring chair, said, "Hank's love for, and commitment to,
conservation is well known. That, combined with his
reputation as an advocate for reform and accountability in the
business community, makes him particularly well suited to the
lead the organization at this time."

Carol Dinkins is stepping down for health reasons.

Henry M. "Hank" Paulson

Paulson assumes his role at a time when the Conservancy is
© The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc.

undergoing a comprehensive review of its organizational
governance and accountability. Recently, he was a leading
advocate for the creation of an independent panel, led by governance expert Ira M. Millstein, to work
with him and the Board of Governors in helping develop and implement a set of recommendations
that should enable the organization to achieve the highest standards of governance in the not-for-
profit sector.

"All charitable organizations, including The Nature Conservancy, have a special obligation to adhere
to the highest standards of integrity and transparency," said Paulson. "The Conservancy has a
heritage of which it is rightfully proud. My priority as Chairman is to continue to improve the way in
which organization conducts its business, while ensuring that we carry on achieving meaningful
results in the field of conservation."

For More Information:

o | eadership of The Nature Conservancy

e Governance of The Nature Conservancy

o The Nature Conservancy’s Board of Directors

e Governance Advisory Panel

e Summary of Actions Taken to Strengthen Governance, Policies and Procedures

e One-year progress report: Nature Conservancy efforts to strengthen governance, accountability
and transparency

® Press Release: Nature Conservancy President Salutes the Visionary Leadership of Henry
Paulson
teve McCormick, president and CEO of The Nature Conservancy highlighted the leadership of
out-going Nature Conservancy Board Chairman Henry M. Paulson, who was nominated by
President Bush to be the next Secretary of the Treasury.
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